



MARK BENEDICT V. MALAZARTE
ART DIRECTION / DESIGN / INTERACTIVE / ILLUSTRATION

markmalazarte.com

2920 W. Cherry St.
Tampa, FL 33607 US

Phone: 407.404.4603
email: mark@markmalazarte.com

overview

Mark Malazarte was born in Manila, Philippines but as a youth traded the smog and rice fields for the purple mountains majesties of America. He is exposed to new cultures and a different way of life, which influences his interests in art and design. Growing up in Orlando, Mark decides to enroll in design school in the nearby city of Tampa, Florida. Since then he has been a professional graphic designer both print and web, fulltime and freelance.

Mark is a very creative, intuitive person that works well under pressure and considers himself a fast learner. Furthermore, he would love to be a part of a project that would benefit humanity and help change the world in a positive way.

education

2008 / The Art Institute of Tampa / Tampa, FL

Received a Bachelors of Fine Arts in Interactive Media Design (and Graphic Design)

experience

2008 - 2009 / Print + Web

CEA MARKETING GROUP / Clearwater, FL

2008 / Print + Web + Motion

BAISDEN AND CO. / Tampa, FL

2005 - Present / Co-founder + Art Director + Print + Web

CALAVERA COMICS / Tampa, FL

2004 - 2005 / Freelance Print + Apparel

STUDIO AKT / Orlando, FL

2004 - Present / Freelance Designer + Art Direction + Illustration

MARK MALAZARTE / Tampa, FL

capabilities

Art direction, identity, typography, print & package design, illustration, apparel design, video, photography, motion/animation, web design & development (html/css/php/jQuery)

clients

The CommonPlace Initiative, The Footnotes of Mad Men, Urban Outfitters - Tampa, Famous Friends, Brooklyn Electronic Music Festival, Aestheticized Presents, Xochico, The Campus TV, Habitat for Humanity, Laocoön Group, Sparkfire, GTE Federal Credit Union, Studio AKT

references

Available upon request.